NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

September 19, 0956

Great Western Drilling Cc.
13 West Main
Farmington, Hew Mexico

Att: Jack Page, BEnglneer
Dear 8ir:
This letter will serve as your authority to sell
1560 barrels of recovered load oil from your #3 Chaco Unit
located in the NE2 Section 21-R3N-§W, San Juan Coumty, New
Mexico, a8 requested in your letter of September 17, 1956+
It s understood that it is necessary for you to sell this
oil prior o approval of Form C-104 and C-110 in order that
the well may be potentialed and tested,

Yours very truly

Pmary Co Armnold
Supervisor, Dist. #3

ECAsks

ces 0OCC, Santa Fe, N.M.
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